iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
s .
\ 35 i1 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49994

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR Claim Date: April 03, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Ashcroft

Trip Details: Legislative Session

Date Expenses Amount

April 06, 2023 76(km) $43.32
Victoria - Langley

April 07, 2023 301(km) $171.57
Langley - Ashcroft

April 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 04, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 05, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 06, 2023 Ferry $179.00

April 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 07,2023 Accommodation Expenses $178.25
Langley

April 07, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Total Payable $855.64




From: Jackie Tegart

Sent: April 6, 2023 5:16 PM
To: E—
Subject: Receipt

To
Tsawwassen

B CFeries
)6

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN
PURCHASE 2023/04/06

20" Undersize Veha 62 .00
1 Adult 18.00
1 Priority Loadi 895 .85

Fuel Surcharg 315

Total 179.00

S T
AUTH 091697 66336646 0010017810 C
Hastercard

ADCGOD0EC410L0 / 0BEO0RBRO0 / EB8T0
VERIFIEO BY PIN

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

CHANGE DUE

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKEY

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



Ms Jackie Tegart

CANADA

Invoice date 2023-04-07
Invoice number 113627

Our reference ]
Coast Rewards Number |

Guest

Date

2023-04-06
2023-04-06
2023-04-06
2023-04-06

2023-04-07

Ms Jackie Tegart

Description

Room Charge

Hotel Room Tax (PST)
Hotel Municipal Tax
Goods & Services Tax

ve [l

Invoice

Ref.

Arrival 2023-04-06  Departure 2023-04-0' Room |l

Quantity Unit Price

1 155.00
1 12.40
1 3.10
1 7.75

Total invoice

Total Paid
Total Due

Total ($)

155.00
12.40
3.10
7.75

178.25

-178.25
-178.25

0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49995

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date: April 01, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: -

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member) 2 trips

Travel From: Ashcroft Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Visit to Victoria

Date Expenses Amount
April 01, 2023 383(km) $218.31
Ashcroft - Victoria
April 04, 2023 383(km) $218.31
Victoria - Ashcroft
April 01, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $728.07
Victoria
April 01, 2023 Ferry $101.85
April 04, 2023 Ferry $117.45
Total Payable $1383.99

Date 12 Apr 2023 Signature

Te
ceri ct, and is in accordance
j "for payment




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

2B8CFerries

Suite SO0 - 1331 Blanshard Siroet
vietoris BC Cenads VBU 087

LANE 359

RECEIPY = PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/04/01

Undersize Veha 62.00
Adult 36,00
Under S years 0.00
Fuel Surcharg 3.85

Total 101 .85
CDN Cash 102.00
CHANGE DUE 0.15-

«=*CUSTOMER ﬁ
TSA 01 Apr 2023




~28CFerries

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

Date of purchase: 03/Apr/2023 9:38:23 PM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking number(s): |GGG

GST number: I
Purchase amount: $117.45 (CAD)
Card type: Visa

Card ending: [
Authorization #: 000018

BC Ferries’ Cancellation/Change policies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Customer Service Centre

Suite 500 — 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8BW 0B7
1-888-BC FERRY (1-888-223-3779)

bcferries.com

Copyright © 2023 British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.



Jackie Tegart
I

Canada

Company Name:

Room No. 4 |

Arrival : 04-01-23
Departure : 04-04-23

Folio No. 4 |
Conf. No. 4 |
Cashier No.  :22

Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :1of2
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE

Date Description Charges Credits
04-01-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-01-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-01-23 PST Room Tax 156.27
04-01-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-01-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-01-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-01-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-01-23 Parking Daily 19.00
04-01-23 GST Tax 0.95
04-02-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-02-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-02-23 PST Room Tax 16.27
04-02-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-02-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-02-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-02-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-02-23 Parking Daily 19.00
04-02-23 GST Tax 0.95
04-03-23 Room Charge 189.00
04-03-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
04-03-23 PST Room Tax 16.27
04-03-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
04-03-23 DMF Fee 1.89
04-03-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
04-03-23 GST Tax 0.06
04-03-23 Parking Daily 19.00
04-03-23 GST Tax 0.95
04-04-23 Mastercard 728.07

XXXXX XXX XXX X
XXIXX
Total Charges 728.07
Total Credits 728.07

Balance

0.00



i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
33 Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 50066
MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR Claim Date: April 12, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Ashcroft Travel To: Surrey
Trip Details: Tour/Meeting
Date Expenses Amount
April 12, 2023 355(km) $202.35
Ashcroft - Delta - Surrey
April 13, 2023 345(km) $196.65
Surrey - Merritt - Ashcroft
Meetings
April 12, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00
April 13, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $206.40
Surrey
April 13, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00
Total Payable $727.40




JACKIE TEGART

I

Page Number 1

Guest Number ]
I Folio ID |
] Arrive Date 12-APR-23 I
Canada Depart Date 13-APR-23 ||

No. Of Guest

Room Number ]

I 0 .
Copy Tax Invoice

Taxi0:
I APR-19-2023 I

Date Reference Description Credits (CAD)

12-APR-23 Room Chrg - Govt./Military
12-APR-23 Room Tax 13.20
12-APR-23 Room GST 8.25
12-APR-23 MRDT 3% 495
12-APR-23 Parking - Overnight Guest 11.53
12-APR-23 GST 0.71
12-APR-23 Parking Tax 2.76
13-APR-23 MC Mastercard-J .

***Eor Authorization Purpose Only***

xxoooO

Date Time Code Authorized

12-APR-23 [ ] 01276E 22275

** Total ]
*++ Balance -0.00



Claim Number: 50067

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date:

Constituency: Fraser - Nicola
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |IIIIINEEE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Ashcroft
Trip Details: Legislative Session
Date Expenses
April 16, 2023 383(km)

Ashcroft Victoria
April 21, 2023 48(km)

Victoria - Delta
April 16, 2023 Ferry
April 16, 2023 Lunch & Dinner only
April 17, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria
April 18, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria
April 19, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria
April 20, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria
April 21, 2023 Ferry
April 21, 2023 MLA Per Diem

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

April 16, 2023

Victoria

Total Payable

Page: 1

Amount

$218.31

$27.36

$179.00
$48.50
$61.00
$61.00
$61.00
$61.00
$103.60
$61.00

$881.77



From: Jackie Tegart

Sent: April 16, 2023 12:30 PM
To: I

Subject: Receipt

Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

aaCFerries

Victoria BC Canaua ¥BH 0B?

LANE 4

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN
PURCHASE 2023/04/16

20' Undersize Vehi 63 85
1 Adult 18 .50
1 Priority Loadi 93 40

Fuel Surcharg 3125

Total 179.00

Master Card

wuu*in‘wu'nww- 179 00
AUTH 098934 66338180 0010012328 C
Hastercard
AD0BOBOE0H1618 / BBOBAEBO0E / E80OD
VERIFIED BY PIN
81 RPPROVED - THRNK YDU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

**~*CARDHOLDER

DE OF TICKET

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker

Jackie Tegart
April 21, 2023 12:26 PM

Receipt

Swartz Bay
To
Tsawwassen

~28BCFerries

Svite SO0 ~ 1321 Dlanshard Streey
Vietoris BC Canada V84 007

RECEIPY - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHAS 3/04/721
BOOKING
REF#:

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 18.00

20' Undersize Vehi 63.85

1 Adult 18.50
Fuel Surcharg 3.25

Total R O 3200

Prepayment ~ 18.00
Master Card

T 1 2.4 0 8. 2 8 %2 %4 85.60
AUTH B2158E 66336&01.0018100 H
Hastercard
AODOBEEBBY1BL0 / 8O000CRB00Y /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
D1 APPROVED - THANK YOU G2?

CHANGE DUE 0.00

w%=CARDHOLDER COPY* ™™
SW Apr 2023 h




biny Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
o Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50167

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date: April 22, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |IIIINENGE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Delta Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Session/event

Date Expenses Amount
April 22, 2023 48(km) $27.36

Delta - Victoria
(event in Surrey)

April 27, 2023 76(km) $43.32
Victoria - Asheroft- Langley

April 28, 2023 297(km) $169.29
Langley - Ashcroft
April 22, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $220.35
Delta
April 22, 2023 Ferry $85.60
April 22, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 23, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 24, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 25, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 26, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 27, 2023 Ferry $179.00
April 27, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 28, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Total Payable $1092.92

Date 01 May 2023

JackieV -15 83 RWR
that the a to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ropriate statute or other authority for payment



Tsawwassen
To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Suite S00 - 1321 glanshard Streat
Vietoria BC Canada VBH 08?7

|
|
|
RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN “

PURCHASE 2023/04/22

20' Undersize Vehl 63.85

1 Adult 18.50
Fuel Surcharg 3.25
Total ) 85.60

Master Card
iktitwutuiw- 8560
AUTH 02219E 46338181 0010016058 H

Hastercard

880808008‘11810 / 000OB0BOBL /
NO SIGNATURE YRRNSRCTlUN

@1 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

CHANGE DUE 0.00




Ms Jackie Tegart

Room:
Folio: ‘
anada Armival: 04-21-23

Page: 1 of 1

Departure: 04-22-23
Reference:
Date Description _ Additional Information | Charges Credits |
04-21-23  Room Charge 195.00
04-21-23 PST 15.60
04-21-23 GST 9.75
04-22-23 Master Card / Euro Card XXXXXXXXXXX). XXIXX 220.35
T Total
GST Summary PST Summary © ) ——
Room 9.75 Room 15.60 BaiancelDue 0.00'CON
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 0.00 Other 0.00
Total 9.75 | Total 15.60



From: Jackie Tegart [

Sent: April 28, 2023 9:59 AM
To: ]
Subject: Receipt

Swartz Bay
To
Tsawwassen

~BCFerries

Suite 500 - 2381 Glanshard firsat
Victoria B8C Canada ¥8H 032

LANE 02)

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN
PURCHASE 2023/04/2

20° Undersize Vehi 63.85
1 Adult . 18.50
1 Priority Loada 93 .40

Fuel Surcharg 3.28

Total 179.00

IO . O
AUTH 021290 633 10018320 C
Hastercard

0000000041028 / ©O0GO08000 / €800
PERIFIED BY PIN

DL APPROVED - THANK YOU 827

CHANGE DUE

=*=CARDHOLDER
SWB 27 Apr 2023

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



B

Claim Number: 50241

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date:
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Ashcroft

Travel To:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

April 28, 2023

Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Session/Stakeholder/Constituent Meetings

Date Expenses Amount

April 28, 2023 -297(km) $-169.29
Lanilei - Ashcroft (error)

April 28, 2023 233(km) $132.81
Langley - Merritt

April 30, 2023 418(km) $238.26
Ashcroft - Merritt - Victoria

May 04, 2023 76(km) $43.32
Victoria - Langley

April 28, 2023 Miscellaneous Expense $21.50
Dinner per diem

April 30, 2023 Ferry $179.00

April 30, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 01, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 02, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 04, 2023 Ferry $103.60

May 04, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $841.70

Date 08May 2023

id is correct, and is in accordance

with appropna}e slalule or other authority for payment



T - L —

From: Jackie Tegart

Sent: April 30, 2023 6:40 PM
To: ——
Subject: Receipt

Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

erries

Suite 500 - 132k Blanshard Stroat
Viclaria BC Canada VBN DB7

LANE 43

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN

20 Undersize Veha

1 Adult

i Priority Loadi
Fuel Surcharg

LomTotalii e oy 179.00
Magter Card

WRRN NN - ww ‘79
AUTH @79729 66338129 0@16812338 C
Hastercard
ADBDONBEAY1010 / DOEROBEBED 7 EEQD
VERIFIED 8Y PIN
Bl APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

=*~CARDHOLDER _COPY™ " *
TSA 30 Apr 2023 ﬁ

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



From: Jackie Tegart [N
Sent: May 4, 2023 5:44 PM

To: .

Subject: Receipt

Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

~BCFerries..!

Viatorie BC Conada VBU ©B7

LANE 10

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

REF#:

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 18.90¢C
20’ Undersize Vehi 63.8¢
1 Adult

Fuel Surcharg

Spemiotal. = 103.6¢
_Prepayment

Master Card
WHWW RN W R R 85 sc

AUTH BDNSO0E £63364S1 GD1EDB1ASE0 H
Hastercard

RODOEBBPBY1010 /7 ©DPRA0BBGBY /

NO SIGNRTURE TRANSACTION

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 0827

"CHANGE DUE 0.0

=**CAROHOLDER
SWB 04 May 2023

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



e Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
\ i Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50249

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date: April 29, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip: In-Constituency Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Merritt Travel To: Ashcroft

Trip Details: Meetings

Date Expenses Amount
April 29, 2023 104(km) $59.28
Merritt - Ashcroft
April 29, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $126.49
Merritt
April 29, 2023 Lunch only $27.00
Total Payable $212.77
Date 08 May 2023 Signature

-z paid is correct, and is in accordance
ther authority for payment




Guest Charges

Folio #: [ ]
Room #: [ |

Payment Method : Credit Card

Guest : Tegart, Jackie Conf#: R

Billing Reference :

CRS#

Rate : Company : Arrival: 4/28/2023
4/28/2023 $109.99 Departure: 4/29/2023
Next Payment Due: 4/29/2023
Estimated Next Payment Amount
Date Department Reference Voucher | Room Charge Credit Balance
4/28/2023 |RC Auto Posted Rate: KU $109.99 $109.99
4/28/2023 |GST Auto Posted Rate: KU $5.50 $115.49
4/28/2023 |TL Auto Posted Rate: KU $2.20 $117.69
4/28/2023 |PST Auto Posted Rate: KU $8.80 $126.49
4/29/2023 |MC M $126.49 $0.00
Balance $0.00

Additional Estimated Charges (Room, Tax, Other) through 4/28/2023 $0.00

Payment Type:
Account:
Account Holder:

Credit Card Payment
Credit Card Amount Paid: $0.00
VI Approval Code:
TEGART/JACQUELINE] Approval Amount: ($126.49)




Sy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
s Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50313

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date: May 05, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Langley Travel To: Ashcroft/Victoria
Trip Details: Meeting/Legislative Session
Date Expenses Amount
May 05, 2023 301(km) $171.57
Langley/Boston Bar/Ashcroft
Meeting
May 06, 2023 378(km) $215.46
Ashcroft - Victoria
May 11, 2023 76(km) $43.32
Victoria - Langley
May 12, 2023 299(km) $170.43
Langley - Ashcroft
May 05, 2023 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
May 06, 2023 Ferry $85.60
May 06, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 07, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 08, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 09, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 10, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 11, 2023 Ferry $179.00
May 11, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 12, 2023 Lunch only $27.00
Total Payable $1294.38
Date 16 May 2023 Signature

Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



S—
Sont: Jackie Tegart [
To: May 15, 2023 10:17 AM
" .
Subject: Receipt

Tsawuassen

~BCFerries.

Victaris HC Canada VBN '19)

RECEIPY PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/05/11

20 Undersize Vehi 83 85
1 Adult 16.50
1 Priority Loadl 93 .40

Fuel Surcharg 3.25

Total 179.00

M ater Card
> 17900

AUTR 070826 653366Hq 00100157508 C
nestercard

hBPﬁUUOGGWLOlB 7
VERIfIED BY PId
gl APPROVED - THARK YDU ae?

CHANGE DUE

¢apnoaosedt / EG00

0.00

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



From: Jackie Tegart |

Sent: May 6, 2023 6:52 PM
To: ——
Subject: Receipt

lrlsawwassen

~#C¢Ferries

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/05/0Q¢

20' Undersize Vehi 63, 8S
1 Adult 18 5S¢
Fuel Surcharg 3.25
ST O ta SR8 57, 60
Master Card
WRIK R R E X 85 3;
AUTH ODEL1SE 66338178 CBLUDB1I4280 W
Hastercard

ADDBOO0E6Y1018 / Bagooesenl /
NO SIGNATURE TRANSRCTION
81 APPROVED - THRANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

== *CARDHOLDER
TSA 06 May 2023

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
A -
T Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 50466
MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date: May 16, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola
Type Of Trip: In-Constituency Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Ashcroft Travel To: Merrit/Other locations
Trip Details: Meetings/Events/Conf. May 28th Veteran\'s Memorial
Date Expenses Amount
May 16, 2023 204(km) $116.28
Ashcroft - Merritt return
Meetings
May 19, 2023 162(km) $92.34
Ashcroft - Lytton return
Housing Symposium
May 20, 2023 101(km) $57.57
Ashcroft - Clinton Return
May Ball
May 23, 2023 162(km) $92.34
Ashcroft - Lytton return
Meetings
May 28, 2023 206(km) Az herof?> - Louer pjcola $117.42
June 02, 2023 116(km) PAFga - $66.12
Ashcroft - Logan Lake return
Grad
June 06, 2023 204(km) $116.28
Ashcroft - Merritt return
Mtgs
June 07, 2023 376(km) $214.32
Ashcroft - Hope return
Meetings
June 08, 2023 427(km) $243.39
Ashcroft/Chawathil First Nations/Hope/Merritt/Ashcroft
Event/Mtgs/Grad
June 09, 2023 162(km) $92.34
Ashcroft - Lytton return
Grad
Total Payable $1208.40



Vi Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
e Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50467

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date: May 26, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Ashcroft Travel To: Vernon/Osoyoos/Penticton
Trip Details: Conferences

Date Expenses Amount

May 26, 2023 208(km) $118.56
Ashcroft - Vemon - Mtgs

May 27, 2023 208(km) $118.56
Vernon - Ashcroft

May 29, 2023 308(km) $175.56
Ashcroft/Princeton/Osoyoos - ILMA Conf.

May 31, 2023 321(km) $182.97
Osoyoos/Penticton/Ashcroft

May 27, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $157.76
Vernon

May 31, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $809.68
Osoyoos

Total Payable $1563.09

Date 13 Jun 2023 Signature




95 06-13-23
Jackie Tegart Folio No. I RoomNo. [}
A/R Number Arrival 05-26-23
Group Code Departure 05-27-23
Canada Company Government Canada Conf.No. |G
Membership No. Rate Code [
invoice No. Page No. 10f1
Date Description Charges Credits
05-26-23 *Accommodation 136.00
05-26-23 MRDT 3% 4.08
05-26-23 GST 5% 6.80
05-26-23 PST 8% 10.88
05-27-23 MasterCard XXX XXXX X 167.76
Total 157.76 157.76

Balance 0.00



COPY OF INVOICE

MS Jackie Tegart
I RoomNo. [
Departure 05-31-23
Confirmation No. | Folio Window J
Group Name Interior Lumber Manufacturers Folio No. [
Date Description Charges Credits
05-29-23 Group Room 349.00
05-29-23 OIB Accommodations Tax -3% 10.47
05-29-23 GST 5% 17.45
05-29-23 PST 8% 27.92
05-30-23 Group Room 349.00
05-30-23 OIB Accommodations Tax -3% 10.47
05-30-23 GST 5% 17.45
05-30-23 PST 8% 27.92
05-31-23 Master Card XXXXXXXXXXX X XXIXX 809.68
Total 809.68 809.68
Balance 0.00
GST Summary:
Rooms 34.90
Food & Beverage 0.00
Other 0.00
Total 349
Registration Number: [ |




iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
£ Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50468

MLA Name: Tegart, Jackie VM150083 RWR  Claim Date: June 12, 2023
Constituency: Fraser - Nicola

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Ashcroft Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Caucus/Outreach
Date Expenses Amount
June 12, 2023 383(km) $218.31
Ashcroft - Victoria
June 15, 2023 383(km) $218.31
Victoria - Ashcroft
June 12, 2023 Ferry $179.00
June 12, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
June 13, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
June 14, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
June 15, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
June 15, 2023 Ferry $179.00
Total Payable $992.12
Date 15 Jun 2023 Signature
Tegart,
certified

with app



From: Jackie Tegart

Sent: June 12, 2023 4:38 PM
To: N
Subject: Receipt

_—"To
Swartz Bay

Suitw 00 = 132) Rlanthard S{rwet
Victoria 6C Caneds vaur ob?

RECEIPT = PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 20237067128

20' Undersize Vehi 63.85

1 Adult 18.50
1 Priority Loadi 93.490
Fuel Surcharg 3.25

Total _179.00 B

Master Card
--wﬂt-rtv-v“ 179100
AUTH 037205 66338181 H0L001%300 c

Hastarcard

A0000BOR0Y1020 7/ 0880008000 / ESED
YERIFIED BY PIN

D1 APPROVED = THAKRK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE

==*CARDHOLDE
TSA 12 Jun 202

Jackie Tegart, MLA
Fraser Nicola
Assistant Deputy Speaker



Al Jackie Tegart _

Sent: June 15, 2023 10:43 AM
To: .
Subject: Receipt

To
Tsawwassen

ABCFerries.

Victoria BC Cenada WEM ae?

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2023/06/15 i
20' Undersize vehi ?ggg {

1 Adult
1 Priority Loadi 93 .40
Fuel Surcharg 3.25

Total 179.00 B

: Card
ME:ES:-#:-‘-JH ‘7900
AUTH 063336 &63 10013890 C
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